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Van:  Schaaf, Kenneth  

Aan:  'ria snoek'  

 

Thank you, Ria.  I read over the review and noticed that your father had 

previously written a book called The Gray Book.  When I checked his name in 

the file here at the Library of Congress, I found that the Library had 4 of 

your father's books--a 1969 ed. of The Gray Book, and 1970 ed. of the same, 

and then Nederlandse kerken en de joden, 1940-1945, and Intern beraad in 

verband met de relatie tussen kerk & Israel.  I did take one of the Gray 

Books home with me last night and began reading it.  Your father is an 

amazingly good researcher and writer.  So far, I am very impressed with 

what I have read.  I also picked up my copy of Hackett's I was a Stranger 

last night and read what he said about your father's work.  Although I had 

read it before, I did not make the connection.  Please tell your father 

that I have a high regard for his work. 

Ken   

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: ria snoek  

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 12:19 PM 

To: Schaaf, Kenneth 

Subject: Reformatorisch Dagblad - bespreking boek J.M. Snoek.doc 

 

Voor de liefhebber :-) 

 

Ria  

 

 

 

 


